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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 8/3/2012 3:58:22 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: RE: Updates 

alad YOU aot the email. sent it last niaht and it keot comina back with an error. 

From: H 
Sent: Friday, August 03, 2012 11:19 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Updates 

Agree weverything, 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Friday, August 03, 2012 11:08 AM 
To: H 
Subject: Re: Updates 

Ok, You should talk to jake, Reason I 

RELEASE IN PART 
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can tell how jet·lagged I am!) 
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On opposition meeting, since Bill outlined our first goal to strengthen and accelerate support for opposition and there is an 
opposition office in Istanbul, it was always on list. There is an expectation that you will engage with Syrians, 
On hotel, given that its summer, we will get what we can, III ask for both hotels and see what's available, Already asked about 

From: Hrc 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Updates 
Sent: Aug 2, 2012 11 :33 PM 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2012 10:09 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Updates 

• nothing significant for tomorrow 
· working through kenya meeting~ after your call with annan, I 

· turks are enthusiastic about your visit. Thev have confirmed the 11th works, I 

true 
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